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Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

RE: Lorencito Canyon Mine (Permit No. C-1996-084) Permit Renewal Application No.
5 (RN-5) (HC# 70317) 

Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us> Fri, May 6, 2022 at 8:55 AM
To: "Marques - HC, Matthew" <matthew.marques@state.co.us>

Dear Mr. Marques,

The 2nd and 3rd paragraphs in the letter are in conflict with each other. The 3rd paragraph seems appropriate but it
appears the 2nd paragraph was included in error?

Can you please clarify?  

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]
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Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

RE: Lorencito Canyon Mine (Permit No. C-1996-084) Permit Renewal Application No.
5 (RN-5) (HC# 70317) 

Marques - HC, Matthew <matthew.marques@state.co.us> Wed, May 11, 2022 at 10:17 AM
To: "Drinkard - DNR, Connor" <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Dear Mr. Drinkard,

The second paragraph refers to the MOU and includes some of the language of the MOU.  This is template language that
is included in our letters regarding the MOU.  The third paragraph notes that we find that a finding of "no adverse effect" is
appropriate for the undertaking.  

Best,
[Quoted text hidden]
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